



**Lakehead University**  
**Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities**

**REQUEST REPORT**

**Request Tracking Number:** 2013-SOC-2308  
**Request Title:** History Course Prerequisite Updates

**Request Effective Date:** Spring 2014  
**Request Status:** In Workflow  
 Request can't be split

**Request Contents**

Type		Title
1.	New Version of a Course	Special Studies
2.	New Version of a Course	The Hitler State
3.	New Version of a Course	International History in the 20th Century
4.	New Version of a Course	Directed Reading*
5.	New Version of a Course	Special Studies
6.	New Version of a Course	Special Studies
7.	New Version of a Course	Special Studies
8.	New Version of a Course	The Cold War, 1939-1989
9.	New Version of a Course	Topics in Gender History
10.	New Version of a Course	International Development in Historical Perspective
11.	New Version of a Course	20th Century Central America and the Caribbean
12.	New Version of a Course	Victorian Culture and Society
13.	New Version of a Course	Colonial Encounters in Canada
14.	New Version of a Course	The North American Fur Trade
15.	New Version of a Course	History of the Canadian North
16.	New Version of a Course	Canadian Labour History
17.	New Version of a Course	The American Impact on Canada

**Request History**

Workflow Step	Workflow Action	User	Change Made	Comments	Date
Initiator	Approved	Michel Beaulieu	Yes	Submitted to workflow	09/11/2013

Dean and Faculty Council Review Stage	Approved	Gillian Siddall	No	Approved.	09/16/2013
Optional Dean-Social Sciences and Humanities	Approved	Gillian Siddall	No	Approved.	09/16/2013

### Supporting Documents

File Name	Uploaded By	Upload Date	Size
-----------	-------------	-------------	------

### Supporting Documents Audit Trail

File Name	User	Date	Action
-----------	------	------	--------

### Notes

Date	User	Note
------	------	------

1.	New Version of a Course	History 2821 - Special Studies
----	-------------------------	--------------------------------

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 2821 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 2821 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 2821	<b>Code</b> History 2821
<b>Title</b> Special Studies	<b>Title</b> Special Studies
<b>Description</b> A special course normally given by a visiting faculty member. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the department.	<b>Description</b> A special course normally given by a visiting faculty member. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the department.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0	<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0
<b>Rationale</b> This course is redundant.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>This course is redundant</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>
<b>Offering</b>	<b>Offering</b>

3-0; 3-0	3-0; 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> History 1100 or permission of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> History 1100 or permission of the <i>Chair of the Department of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> No.	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> No.
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> No.	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> No.
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> No.	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> No.
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

2.	New Version of a Course	History 3140 - The Hitler State
----	-------------------------	---------------------------------

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3140 - The Hitler State <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3140 - The Hitler State <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3140	<b>Code</b> History 3140
<b>Title</b> The Hitler State	<b>Title</b> The Hitler State
<b>Description</b> A historical assessment of the politics and personality of Adolf Hitler and of the impact of Nazism on Germany and the world, 1919-45.	<b>Description</b> A historical assessment of the politics and personality of Adolf Hitler and of the impact of Nazism on Germany and the world, 1919-45.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0	<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>
<b>Offering</b>	<b>Offering</b>

3-0; 3-0	3-0; 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

3.	New Version of a Course	History 3701 - International History in the 20th Century
----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3701 - International History in the 20th Century <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3701 - International History in the 20th Century <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2013</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3701	<b>Code</b> History 3701
<b>Title</b> International History in the 20th Century	<b>Title</b> International History in the 20th Century
<b>Description</b> A study of the causes and effects of the two World Wars and of the Cold War. How the international 'system' has changed; the significance of 'total war' the influence of armament on the foreign policies and military strategies of the Great Powers.	<b>Description</b> A study of the causes and effects of the two World Wars and of the Cold War. How the international 'system' has changed; the significance of 'total war' the influence of armament on the foreign policies and military strategies of the Great Powers.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0	<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0
<b>Rationale</b> The change is in response to registration issues and the need to clarify special permission requirements.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>The change is in response to registration issues and the need to clarify special permission requirements.</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>

<b>Offering</b> 3-0; 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department of History	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department of History
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> No.	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> No.
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> No.	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> No.
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> No.	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> No.
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> No.	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> No.
<b>EffectonServices</b> No.	<b>EffectonServices</b> No.
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> No.	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> No.



4.	New Version of a Course	History 3901 - Directed Reading*
----	-------------------------	----------------------------------

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3901 - Directed Reading* <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3901 - Directed Reading* <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2012</del> 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3901	<b>Code</b> History 3901
<b>Title</b> Directed Reading*	<b>Title</b> Directed Reading*
<b>Description</b> A reading and research course provided to individual students under special circumstances. Students will meet with an appropriate professor for tutorials throughout the year.	<b>Description</b> A reading and research course provided to individual students under special circumstances. Students will meet with an appropriate professor for tutorials throughout the year.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0	<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>

<b>Offering</b>	<b>Offering</b>
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b> Yes
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

5.	New Version of a Course	History 3812 - Special Studies
----	-------------------------	--------------------------------

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3812 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3812 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<b><i>Course Details</i></b>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3812	<b>Code</b> History 3812
<b>Title</b> Special Studies	<b>Title</b> Special Studies
<b>Description</b> A special course normally given in the Winter Term. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the Department.	<b>Description</b> A special course normally given in the Winter Term. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the Department.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>

<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b> Yes
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

6.	New Version of a Course	History 3811 - Special Studies
----	-------------------------	--------------------------------

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3811 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3811 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> Fall <del>2012</del> 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3811	<b>Code</b> History 3811
<b>Title</b> Special Studies	<b>Title</b> Special Studies
<b>Description</b> A special course normally given in the Fall Term. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the Department.	<b>Description</b> A special course normally given in the Fall Term. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the Department.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>

<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b> Yes
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

7.	New Version of a Course	History 3801 - Special Studies
----	-------------------------	--------------------------------

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3801 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3801 - Special Studies <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3801	<b>Code</b> History 3801
<b>Title</b> Special Studies	<b>Title</b> Special Studies
<b>Description</b> A special course normally given by a visiting faculty member. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the department.	<b>Description</b> A special course normally given by a visiting faculty member. Name of the instructor and the subject matter of the course will be announced in advance by the department.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0	<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>

<b>Offering</b> 3-0; 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b> Yes
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>



8.	New Version of a Course	History 3733 - The Cold War, 1939-1989
----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3733 - The Cold War, 1939-1989 <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3733 - The Cold War, 1939-1989 <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3733	<b>Code</b> History 3733
<b>Title</b> The Cold War, 1939-1989	<b>Title</b> The Cold War, 1939-1989
<b>Description</b> Examines diplomacy during the Second World War, the breakdown of the wartime alliance and the development of the Cold War, and the international relations of the Cold War era. The course examines economics, the role of domestic politics, and the influence of politician's perceptions on the formation of foreign policy.	<b>Description</b> Examines diplomacy during the Second World War, the breakdown of the wartime alliance and the development of the Cold War, and the international relations of the Cold War era. The course examines economics, the role of domestic politics, and the influence of politician's perceptions on the formation of foreign policy.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>

<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>
<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

9.	New Version of a Course	History 3714 - Topics in Gender History
----	-------------------------	---

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3714 - Topics in Gender History <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3714 - Topics in Gender History <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3714	<b>Code</b> History 3714
<b>Title</b> Topics in Gender History	<b>Title</b> Topics in Gender History
<b>Description</b> Offers an investigation of gender history using a diverse range of geographic contexts, time periods, and thematic fields. Students explore the historical and social constructions of masculinities and femininities in relation to how they shape lived experiences.	<b>Description</b> Offers an investigation of gender history using a diverse range of geographic contexts, time periods, and thematic fields. Students explore the historical and social constructions of masculinities and femininities in relation to how they shape lived experiences.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>

Women's Studies 3714	Women's Studies 3714
<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History, or one FCE in History and one FCE in Women's Studies, or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department of History	<b>Prerequisites</b> <del>Two FCEs in History , or one FCE in History and one FCE in Women's Studies 1100 or Women Studies 1100 and two FCEs in History at the second year level,</del> or permission of the <del>instructor and</del> Chair of the Department of History
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> No.
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> No.
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> No.
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> No.
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> No.
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> No.

### Cross Listed Courses

CURRENT VERSION			PROPOSED VERSION		
Code	Start Term	End Term	Code	Start Term	End Term
Women's Studies 3714	Summer 2009	Spring 2010	Women's Studies 3714	Summer 2009	Spring 2010
Women's Studies 3714	Summer 2010	Spring 2011	Women's Studies 3714	Summer 2010	Spring 2011
Women's Studies 3714	Summer 2011	Winter 2012	Women's Studies 3714	Summer 2011	Winter 2012
Women's Studies 3714	Fall 2012	No Specified End Date	Women's Studies 3714	Fall 2012	No Specified End Date

10.	New Version of a Course	History 3710 - International Development in Historical Perspective
-----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3710 - International Development in Historical Perspective <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3710 - International Development in Historical Perspective <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3710	<b>Code</b> History 3710
<b>Title</b> International Development in Historical Perspective	<b>Title</b> International Development in Historical Perspective
<b>Description</b> Examines the key institutions, themes, concepts, and theories that define the twentieth-century history of international development. The course focuses on economic, social, political, and environmental aspects of development in the "Third World".	<b>Description</b> Examines the key institutions, themes, concepts, and theories that define the twentieth-century history of international development. The course focuses on economic, social, political, and environmental aspects of development in the "Third World".
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>

<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; <del>or3</del> or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

11.	New Version of a Course	History 3501 - 20th Century Central America and the Caribbean
-----	-------------------------	---

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3501 - 20th Century Central America and the Caribbean <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3501 - 20th Century Central America and the Caribbean <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3501	<b>Code</b> History 3501
<b>Title</b> 20th Century Central America and the Caribbean	<b>Title</b> 20th Century Central America and the Caribbean
<b>Description</b> A course designed to give students a general understanding of the main events in the evolution of Central American and Caribbean history since 1900. The focus is on the issues of gender, class, race and ethnicity within the context of the social, political and economic development of the region during the twentieth century.	<b>Description</b> A course designed to give students a general understanding of the main events in the evolution of Central American and Caribbean history since 1900. The focus is on the issues of gender, class, race and ethnicity within the context of the social, political and economic development of the region during the twentieth century.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0	<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>

<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>
<b>Offering</b> 3-0; 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>



12.	New Version of a Course	History 3408 - Victorian Culture and Society
-----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3408 - Victorian Culture and Society <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3408 - Victorian Culture and Society <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3408	<b>Code</b> History 3408
<b>Title</b> Victorian Culture and Society	<b>Title</b> Victorian Culture and Society
<b>Description</b> A study of selected topics in the cultural and social history of Britain from the 1830s to the beginning of World War I.	<b>Description</b> A study of selected topics in the cultural and social history of Britain from the 1830s to the beginning of World War I.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0	<b>CreditWeight</b> 1.0
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>
<b>Offering</b>	<b>Offering</b>

3-0; 3-0	3-0; 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

13.	New Version of a Course	History 3333 - Colonial Encounters in Canada
-----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3333 - Colonial Encounters in Canada <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3333 - Colonial Encounters in Canada <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3333	<b>Code</b> History 3333
<b>Title</b> Colonial Encounters in Canada	<b>Title</b> Colonial Encounters in Canada
<b>Description</b> Moving beyond traditional definitions of colonialism, the course explores the breadth and nature of Canada's internal colonial project through a thematic, rather than a chronological, approach. The course content focuses on relations of race, gender, class, and sexuality forged in colonial space and examines the contested and complicated terrain and legacies of colonial encounters in Canada. Students are encouraged to re-examine the history of Canada through the lens of colonialism and consider its impact on nation building, citizenship, and nationalism.	<b>Description</b> Moving beyond traditional definitions of colonialism, the course explores the breadth and nature of Canada's internal colonial project through a thematic, rather than a chronological, approach. The course content focuses on relations of race, gender, class, and sexuality forged in colonial space and examines the contested and complicated terrain and legacies of colonial encounters in Canada. Students are encouraged to re-examine the history of Canada through the lens of colonialism and consider its impact on nation building, citizenship, and nationalism.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all

	<i>courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.</i>
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b> Indigenous Learning 3333	<b>Cross List</b> Indigenous Learning 3333
<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

### Cross Listed Courses

CURRENT VERSION			PROPOSED VERSION		
Code	Start Term	End Term	Code	Start Term	End Term
Indigenous Learning 3333	Summer 2009	Spring 2010	Indigenous Learning 3333	Summer 2009	Spring 2010
Indigenous Learning 3333	Summer 2010	Spring 2011	Indigenous Learning 3333	Summer 2010	Spring 2011
Indigenous Learning 3333	Summer 2011	Winter 2012	Indigenous Learning 3333	Summer 2011	Winter 2012
Indigenous Learning 3333	Fall 2012	No Specified End Date	Indigenous Learning 3333	Fall 2012	No Specified End Date

14.	New Version of a Course	History 3330 - The North American Fur Trade
-----	-------------------------	---

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3330 - The North American Fur Trade <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3330 - The North American Fur Trade <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3330	<b>Code</b> History 3330
<b>Title</b> The North American Fur Trade	<b>Title</b> The North American Fur Trade
<b>Description</b>  A survey of the varied domains of the fur trade in North America and the scholarship that has developed on this topic; study of the social consequences as well as the economic nature of the trade; appreciation of the basic role of the Native people in this trade and assessment of the effect it had on their history.	<b>Description</b>  A survey of the varied domains of the fur trade in North America and the scholarship that has developed on this topic; study of the social consequences as well as the economic nature of the trade; appreciation of the basic role of the Native people in this trade and assessment of the effect it had on their history.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite

	<i>language.</i>
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b> Indigenous Learning 3330/Northern Studies 3330	<b>Cross List</b> Indigenous Learning 3330/Northern Studies 3330
<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b> Students who have previous credit in History 3304/Indigenous Learning 3304 may not take History 3330/Indigenous Learning 3330/Northern Studies 3330 for credit.	<b>Notes</b> Students who have previous credit in History 3304/Indigenous Learning 3304 may not take History 3330/Indigenous Learning 3330/Northern Studies 3330 for credit.
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

15.	New Version of a Course	History 3314 - History of the Canadian North
-----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3314 - History of the Canadian North <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3314 - History of the Canadian North <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3314	<b>Code</b> History 3314
<b>Title</b> History of the Canadian North	<b>Title</b> History of the Canadian North
<b>Description</b> Introduces students to the history of Northern Canada. The major themes will focus on evolving cultural, political, socio-economic, and environmental histories, with particular attention paid to the Canadian North's historical position within the Circumpolar World.	<b>Description</b> Introduces students to the history of Northern Canada. The major themes will focus on evolving cultural, political, socio-economic, and environmental histories, with particular attention paid to the Canadian North's historical position within the Circumpolar World.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> The change is in response to registration issues and the need to clarify special permission requirements. Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>

<b>Cross List</b> Northern Studies 3314	<b>Cross List</b> Northern Studies 3314
<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

### Cross Listed Courses

CURRENT VERSION			PROPOSED VERSION		
Code	Start Term	End Term	Code	Start Term	End Term
Northern Studies 3314	Summer 2009	Spring 2010	Northern Studies 3314	Summer 2009	Spring 2010
Northern Studies 3314	Summer 2010	Spring 2011	Northern Studies 3314	Summer 2010	Spring 2011
Northern Studies 3314	Summer 2011	Winter 2012	Northern Studies 3314	Summer 2011	Winter 2012
Northern Studies 3314	Fall 2012	No Specified End Date	Northern Studies 3314	Fall 2012	No Specified End Date



16.	New Version of a Course	History 3312 - Canadian Labour History
-----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3312 - Canadian Labour History <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2012 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3312 - Canadian Labour History <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2012</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3312	<b>Code</b> History 3312
<b>Title</b> Canadian Labour History	<b>Title</b> Canadian Labour History
<b>Description</b> An examination of social, political, and economic issues shaping the development of the Canadian working class from the seventeenth century to the late twentieth century. Students will examine the ideological divisions, ethnic relations, and gender roles within the working class and within the labour movement, with special attention given to the history of Northwestern Ontario.	<b>Description</b> An examination of social, political, and economic issues shaping the development of the Canadian working class from the seventeenth century to the late twentieth century. Students will examine the ideological divisions, ethnic relations, and gender roles within the working class and within the labour movement, with special attention given to the history of Northwestern Ontario.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> 28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses.	<b>Rationale</b> <del>28June2013 Registrar authorized addition of permission of Chair to the prerequisite for all third-year courses</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>

<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>
<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0	<b>Offering</b> 3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department <i>of History</i>
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b>	<b>Notes</b>
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b>	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b>	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b>	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>EffectonServices</b>	<b>EffectonServices</b> <i>No.</i>
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b>	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> <i>No.</i>

17.	New Version of a Course	History 3311 - The American Impact on Canada
-----	-------------------------	--

**Justification**  
 Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.

### Course Details

CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
History 3311 - The American Impact on Canada <b>Start Term:</b> Fall 2013 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date	History 3311 - The American Impact on Canada <b>Start Term:</b> <del>Fall 2013</del> Spring 2014 <b>End Term:</b> No Specified End Date

<u>Course Details</u>	
CURRENT VERSION	PROPOSED VERSION
<b>Code</b> History 3311	<b>Code</b> History 3311
<b>Title</b> The American Impact on Canada	<b>Title</b> The American Impact on Canada
<b>Description</b> An investigation in an historical context of the relationship between Canada and the United States, emphasizing the economic, social, and cultural aspects of this relationship rather than the diplomatic.	<b>Description</b> An investigation in an historical context of the relationship between Canada and the United States, emphasizing the economic, social, and cultural aspects of this relationship rather than the diplomatic.
<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date	<b>End Term</b> No Specified End Date
<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University	<b>Institution</b> Lakehead University
<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities	<b>Faculty</b> Faculty of Social Sciences and Humanities
<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5	<b>CreditWeight</b> 0.5
<b>Rationale</b> The change is in response to registration issues and the need to clarify special permission requirements.	<del>The change is in response to registration issues and the need to clarify special permission requirements.</del> Clerical issue. Due to some alterations during last years global prerequisite changes, some courses were inadvertently not included or, due to other simultaneous changes that were withdrawn, not altered. This change ensures all courses at this year level have the same prerequisite language.
<b>Requiredor Elective</b>	<b>Requiredor Elective</b>
<b>Cross List</b>	<b>Cross List</b>
<b>Offering</b>	<b>Offering</b>

3-0; or 3-0	3-0; or 3-0
<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the instructor and Chair of the Department of History	<b>Prerequisites</b> Two FCEs in History or permission of the <del>instructor</del> and Chair of the Department of History
<b>Corequisites</b>	<b>Corequisites</b>
<b>Notes</b> Students who have previous credit in History 3301 may not take History 3311 for credit.	<b>Notes</b> Students who have previous credit in History 3301 may not take History 3311 for credit.
<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>	<b>SpecialTopicDropdown</b>
<b>GradeSchemePF</b>	<b>GradeSchemePF</b>
<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> No.	<b>EffectonEnrolmentINIT</b> No.
<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> No.	<b>EffectonEnrolmentOTHER</b> No.
<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> No.	<b>AdditionalTeachingSpace</b> No.
<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> No.	<b>EffectonTeachingLoads</b> No.
<b>EffectonServices</b> No.	<b>EffectonServices</b> No.
<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> No.	<b>DirectinkindSupport</b> No.